
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson 
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Russell Walker, Vice-Chair - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

(Note: The regularly scheduled Operations Committee/Board Work Session is canceled) 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in 
Special Session on July 7, 2020, at 8:30 a.m., in the Roseau County Courthouse, 
Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the 
Board: 

8:30 Call to Order 
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements

8:40 County Board Items 

1. Roundtable Discussion – Commissioners / Department Heads
2. COVID-19 Situation Update
3. Employee Temporary Policy
4. Building Maintenance Supervisor - Job Description Review (MRA) Authorization
5. Pay Grade Revision Request - Veteran Services Officer Position
6. Auditor/Recorder Position

> Job Description Review / MRA Rating 
> Employment Agreement 

7. State of Emergency Declaration – Resolution
8. Wannaska Sewer District Discussion

10:00 Adjourn 

NOTE: Pursuant to MN Statute 13D.021, public attendance at this 
meeting is not allowed; however, contact the County Coordinator’s 
Office (218-463-4248), or via email (joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us), to 
request a WebEX link to attend the meeting.

mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/
mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 7, 2020 Originating Department:  Commissioners 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roundtable Discussion 

Presenter:  Department Heads 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☒ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Roundtable discussion – County Commissioners & Department Heads 

Background: 
This discussion would normally occur at the monthly Operations Committee meeting, which will not be held this 
month. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 7, 2020 Originating Department:  Commissioners 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
COVID-19 Situation Update 

Presenter:  Commissioners/Department Heads 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☒ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Discussion of the County’s ongoing response to the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
> County Update 
> CARES Act Funding 
 
 
 
    
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 

















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 7, 2020 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Employee Temporary Policy 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
The existing Policy sunsets on July 7, 2020. Requesting Board approval to extend the current Policy until August 
12, 2020. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



APPENDIX A 
 

   COUNTY OF ROSEAU     
 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE POLICY IN RESPONSE TO THE COVID-19 EPIDEMIC 
          JULY 7, 2020 REVISION 
 
Please review the following information carefully: 

 
Based upon the most recent developments in the Pandemic (Covid-19), the State and Federal 
Governments have each declared a State of Emergency, and the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners, at an Emergency Meeting held on March 19, 2020, has issued an Emergency 
Declaration. 
 
This notice is to provide the temporary policy and anticipated protocol which the County will 
utilize for all County employees. This guidance is subject to change based upon the fluidity of the 
Pandemic and recommendations of local, State and Federal agencies. 
 
This shall be the guidance for work commencing Friday, March 20, 2020; revised April 14, 2020; 
revised May 12, 2020; revised June 1, 2020; revised June 2, 2020; revised July 7, 2020; and, may 
change by Board action at a later date.   
 
In order to help maintain the health and safety of its employees and members of the community, 
the following temporary policies shall be implemented: 
 
 
1)   Employee or Household Illness 
 

• If an employee, or a person in the employee's household, or a person under the care of an employee, 
is sick with flu-like symptoms, as defined by the CDC, the employee must stay home. If an 
employee needs to stay home, they must notify their Supervisor as soon as practically possible. If 
approved by their Supervisor, the employee will be paid at their normal rate of pay (hours). 
 
 
2)   Exposure in the Workplace  
 

• If an employee, or if  someone in an employee's household, has come in contact with a person who 
tested positive, or is awaiting test results, for COVID-19, they must notify their Supervisor and the 
Coordinator’s Office immediately. If required to self-isolate or monitor, the employee will be paid 
at their normal rate of pay (hours). 
 
 
 

Deleted: NE

Deleted: 2



 
3)   Flexible Work Arrangements  
 

• The Board is directing Department Heads to allow the following work arrangements in order to 
minimize possible Staff exposure:  
 
A)  Work from Home Option:  If it is determined by the Department Head that you can 
adequately perform your work duties from home, and IT has determined that the employee can 
access the data necessary to perform those duties from home, then employees may do so.  
 

• Employees who work remotely must make arrangements with their Supervisor to 
determine work schedules and work hours. 

• Due to the fact that the County has limited ability to allow employees to work from 
home, “At Risk” employees, as defined by the MDH or by their personal physician, will 
be given first priority when determining the ability to work from home, assuming it is 
possible to perform their duties as determined by the Department Head and IT. “At Risk” 
is defined as:  people over 60 years of age; people with underlying conditions including 
heart disease, lung disease, or diabetes; people who have weakened immune systems; 
people who are pregnant; and/or people who have been identified by their personal 
physicians. 

 
B)  Voluntary Time Off (VTO) and Unpaid Time Off Option(s):  All employees may be given 
the option to request from their Department Head to take leave on a voluntary basis. For either 
VTO or unpaid time off, employees have the option, if approved by Department Head, to take 
vacation, sick, comp, and/or holiday pay in lieu of unpaid time off if they so choose. Those 
employees with low benefit balances shall have the option to take unpaid leave or accrue a 
negative sick leave balance, which will be paid back at the normal accrual rate.  

 
• “At Risk” employees, as defined by the MDH or by their personal physician, will be 

given first priority when considering voluntary time off requests. “At Risk” is defined as:  
people over 60 years of age; people with underlying conditions including heart disease, 
lung disease, or diabetes; people who have weakened immune systems; people who are 
pregnant; and/or people who have been identified by their personal physicians. 

• Employees may be called in to work as situations change/evolve. 
• All benefits will continue to accrue during VTO and unpaid time off.  
• All requests will be considered by Department Heads based on in-office needs. 

.  
NOTE: This revised Policy will remain in effect through August 12, 2020, unless amended by 
the Board. 

Formatted: Font: Bold

Deleted: July 7



NOTE:  Employees may also be eligible for certain benefits outlined in the “Families First 
Coronavirus Response Act” (FFCRA); including, paid sick leave entitlements, public health 
emergency leave, and expanded FMLA provisions, (reference attached FFCRA information).               
  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 7, 2020 Originating Department:  Building Maintenance 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Building Maintenance Supervisor Position – Job Description 
Review/Rating Request 

Presenter:  Mike Trinka / Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to submit a revised job description to MRA for review and rating. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 7, 2020 Originating Department:  Veteran Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Pay Grade Revision Request – Veteran Services Officer  
(VSO) Position 

Presenter:  Marty Howes 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to move the VSO position from a Grade 7 to a Grade 8, effective July 12, 2020.  See 
attached Payroll Change Form. 

Background: 
The VSO position was rated at 292 points by MRA, which is a Center Grade 7, Extended Range Grade(s) 6 or 8. 
The request is to move from the center grade (7) into the extended range (8) of the pay chart. If approved, VSO 
Howes would move from a Grade 7G to a Grade 8E, effective July 12, 2020. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 7, 2020 Originating Department:  Auditor/Recorder 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Auditor/Recorder Position 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of:  1) The revised position job description; 2) The MRA new position rating --- 590 
points, which is a Center Grade 13, Extended Range Grade(s) 12 and 14; 3) The attached Payroll Change Form 
for this position; and 4) The Employment Agreement required to finalize the conversion from an elected to an 
appointed position, (if approved, the conversion would be effective July 23, 2020). 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Payroll Change Form 

Name: Effective Date: 

Title:  Board Approval Date: 

Department:  

Employee Type:  Full-Time  Part-Time  Temporary 

Reason for Change 

New Employee (hire date) 

Rehire 

Step Anniversary (new grade/step) (new hourly rate) 

Vacation Anniversary 

(new title) 

Changing to: 

Address Change  

Title Change  

Resignation / Termination 

Retirement 

Benefit Cancellation Date  
Other  

Payout of Accrual Balances 

Balance Hourly Rate Total 

Vacation: V1 X = 

Sick Leave: S2 X = Eligible for half of sick leave balance 

Comp Time:CP X = 

Holiday: HP X = 

Total Payout 

Comments 

Approved by 

Department Supervisor Signature Date 

____________

cmpeters
Typewritten Text
 1 - 3 yrs,         3 - 15 yrs,       15 - 20 yrs	     20 + yrs

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text
Copy to Auditor's Office                                        Copy to Coordinator's Office

cmpeters
Line

cmpeters
Line

cmpeters
Typewritten Text
grade/step

cmpeters
Typewritten Text
hourly rate

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text
hourly rate

cmpeters
Typewritten Text
grade/step

cmpeters
Typewritten Text
Seasonal



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 7 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 7, 2020 Originating Department:  Emergency Management 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
State of Emergency Declaration - Resolution 

Presenter:  Sue Grafstrom 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Resolution. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson 
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Russell Walker, Vice-Chair - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

A motion was made by Commissioner XXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXX, and 
carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 

2020-07-01 

RESOLUTION DECLARING A STATE OF EMERGENCY 

WHEREAS, the significant rain June 17, 2020 through June 18, 2020 has the potential 
to impact the population of Roseau County and its cities; and 

WHEREAS, the potential for a high water or major flooding event could cause a 
significant amount of public property damage; and 

WHEREAS, Roseau County Homeland Security and Emergency Management requests 
the Roseau County Board of Commissioners to declare Roseau County in a STATE OF 
EMERGENCY for the preparation of mitigation of and/or flood response. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners declares Roseau County in a STATE OF EMERGENCY for conditions resulting 
from the significant rainfall during June 17, 2020 through June 18, 2020. 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
)  ss 

COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 

I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby 
certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the 
Roseau County Board of Commissioners on July 7, 2020. 

____________________________ 
Jeff Pelowski 
Roseau County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 8 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 7, 2020 Originating Department:  Commissioners 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Wannaska Sewer District Discussion 

Presenter:   Russell Walker 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Overview and update of the Wannaska Sewer District. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 


	7-7-2020 County Board Agenda
	County Board Item 1 - RBA Roundtable Discussion
	County Board Item 2 - RBA COVID-19 Situation Update
	County Board Item 2 - Attachment CARES Act Funding

	County Board Item 3 - RBA Employee Temporary Policy
	County Board Item 3 - Attachment Temporary Employee Policy

	County Board Item 4 - RBA Building Maintenance Supervisor Position - Job Description Review/Rating Request
	County Board Item 5 - RBA Pay Grad Revision Request - VSO
	County Board Item 5 - Attachment Payroll Change Form

	County Board Item 6 - RBA Auditor/Recorder Position
	County Board Item 6 - Attachment Payroll Change Form

	County Board Item 7 - RBA State of Emergency Declaration - Resolution
	County Board Item 7 - Attachment Resolution

	County Board Item 8 - RBA Wannaska Sewer District Discussion

	Name: Martha Monsrud
	Effective Date: May 26, 2020
	Title: Auditor/Recorder
	Board Approval Date: 07/07/20
	Department: Auditor/Recorder
	New Employee: 
	Step Anniversary: 
	new gradestep: 
	Address Change: 
	Title Change: Auditor/Recorder
	Other: New position: payroll change from Grade11G ($41.39/hr) to Grade13F ($47.59/hr). 
	Vacation: 
	X: 
	undefined: 0
	Sick Leave: 
	X_2: 
	undefined_2: 0
	Comp Time: 
	X_3: 
	undefined_3: 0
	Holiday: 
	X_4: 
	undefined_4: 0
	Total Payout: 0
	Date: 
	Check Box6: Yes
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Yes
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Text1: New position created as a result of the merger of the Auditor and Recorder offices. The separate positions of Auditor and Recorder have been eliminated. The request is to make this payroll change effective May 26, 2020, which is the day Ms. Monsrud took the Oath of Office for the combined position of Auditor/Recorder.
	Check Box11: Yes
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Off
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box17: Off
	Check Box18: Off
	Check Box19: Off
	Check Box20: Off
	Text2: 
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Text6: 
	Seasonal: Off


